
From: SPOC PCC  
Sent: 07 January 2021 15:57 
To:  
Subject: RE: FOI request: staff 

 
Dear  
 
I refer to your recent Freedom of Information request submitted to the Office of the Police and 

Crime Commissioner for Humberside on 5 January 2021 in which you request how many members of 

staff working in the Police and Crime Commissioner's Office have one or more of the words equality, 

diversity, fairness inclusion, gender, LGBT or race in their job title. 

I can advise that 0 (zero) members of staff working in the Office of the Police and Crime 
Commissioner for Humberside have one or more of the words equality, diversity, fairness inclusion, 
gender, LGBT or race in their job title.  I have taken the liberty of attaching a current iteration of our 
staffing structure which shows the job titles of our staff at this time, which may be helpful to you. 
 
If you think that we have not supplied information in accordance with our Publication Scheme or 
under general rights of access then you have the right to ask for an internal review.  Any request for 
an internal review should be made within 40 days and addressed to: 
 
Rachel Cook 
Chief Executive 
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside, The Lawns, Harland Way, Cottingham 
HU16 5SN 
 
E-mail: pcc@humberside.pnn.police.uk 
 
We would aim to complete an internal review within 20 working days. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of an internal review, you have the right to apply directly to 
the Information Commissioner for a decision.   
The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe 
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9  5AF. 
 
If I can be of further assistance, please don’t hesitate to contact me again. 
 
Yours sincerely 

mailto:pcc@humberside.pnn.police.uk


 
 

 
From:  
Sent: 05 January 2021 14:58 
Subject: FOI request: staff 

 
Hi there, 

Could you please tell me how many members of staff working in the Police and Crime 

Commissioner's Office have one or more of the words equality, diversity, fairness inclusion, gender, 

LGBT or race in their job title? 

Thank you for your time and please let me know if you have any questions about this FOI request. 


